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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk m f
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FROM: Michael T. Lawson, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
Elisabeth J. Draper, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economics é,j D

RE: Docket No. 120053-EM - Complaint of Bradford County School District against
the City of Starke

On February 4, 2013, John S. Cooper, Esquire, on behalf of the Bradford County School
Board, made a request by email to withdraw the above-referenced complaint (see attached).
Staff has determined that no agency action has.been-taken-and there are no pending issues that
need to be addressed by the Commission. Therefore, pursuant to Z‘QJ(C)(2)d 4., Administrative
Procedures Manual, this docket may be administratively closed.
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Michael Lawson

From: John Cooper [jochn@johnscooperpa.com]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 11:58 AM
To: Michael Lawson

Subject: RE: Checking in

Mike: Based on the informal opinion letter you provided at my request, and based upon the email
correspondence from the City of Starke's attorney, please withdraw the complaint filed by the Bradford
County School Board. Thank you. John Cooper

From: Michael Lawson [mailto:MLawson@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 9:44 AM

To: wesexton@brownandsextonlaw.com; john@johnscooperpa.com
Cc¢: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Checking in

| just needed to check in and get an update on where we are in terms of withdrawing the complaint in the
PSC matter.

Thanks,
Mike Lawson

2/4/2013
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